

# AKHILA RAJ

Peterborough, ON

I am a Pharm D graduate having two years of experience in the health care sector, currently looking for a working environment where I can refine up my knowledge, skills and where it can be best utilized for the development of the organization.

## Personal Details

---

**Highest Level of Education:** Master's Degree

## Work Experience

---

### **Clinical Pharmacist**

RAMAKRISHNA HOSPITALS - Bengaluru, Karnataka

December 2017 to December 2019

Controls medications by monitoring drug therapies; advising interventions.

Provides pharmacological information by answering questions and requests of health professionals; counseling patients on drug therapies.

Consulting with the patient on the effects of the drug and ensuring that patients follow prescribed drug regimens.

Coordinate with pharmacy and medical staff to perform regular interventions according to present drugs.

Maintain a record of all medication for patients and ensure the absence of all discrepancies and analyze all side effects and drug interactions.

VOLUNTARY HEALTH SERVICES - Chennai, Tamil Nadu

October 2016 to October 2017

### **DUTIES HANDLED**

Controls medications by monitoring drug therapies; advising interventions.

Provides pharmacological information by answering questions and requests of health professionals; counseling patients on drug therapies.

Consulting with the patient on the effects of the drug and ensuring that patients follow prescribed drug regimens.

Coordinate with pharmacy and medical staff to perform regular interventions according to present drugs.

Maintain a record of all medication for patients and ensure the absence of all discrepancies and analyze all side effects and drug interactions.

## Education

---

### **Pharmacy Technician**

FLEMING COLLEGE - Peterborough, ON

September 2021 to Present

### **Doctor of pharmacy in pharmacy**

Dr.MGR UNIVERSITY INDIA - Chennai, Tamil Nadu

September 2011 to October 2017

### **Secondary School in education**

Govt.HSS Omalloor - Pathanamthitta, Kerala

September 2011

## Skills

---

- Inventory Control Patient Care Data Entry  
LANGUAGES  
English Malayalam Tamil
- Hospital Experience
- Clinical Pharmacy Experience

## Awards

---

### **Blood donation honour from red cross**

August 2015

Awarded the certificate of honor & appreciation for voluntary blood donation service to suffering patients

conducted by Indian Red Cross Society

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Registered Pharmacist**

I am a registered pharmacist in Kerala,India and entitled to all the privileges granted under authority of an act to regulate the practice of pharmacy in the state of Kerala